

HarbourVest Global Private Equity Limited
(the “Company”)

Terms of Reference for the Nomination Committee
Approved 13 May 2020
Updated 1 December 2022

DEFINITIONS

“Board”	board of directors of the Company
“HVP”	HarbourVest Partners
“Independent Director”	a director who is independent for the purposes of the Listing Rules

1. CONSTITUTION

- 1.1 The Board hereby resolves to establish a committee of the Board to be known as the Nomination Committee (the “Committee”).

2. MEMBERSHIP

- 2.1 The Committee shall comprise of at least three members, all of whom shall be Independent Directors. The HarbourVest Partners, LLC (“HVP”) nominated directors may be invited to attend meetings of the Committee but will not be voting members.
- 2.2 All Independent Directors will be eligible for membership of the Committee. Appointments to the Committee are made by the Board.
- 2.3 For the purpose of these terms of reference, the independence of any director shall be determined by the Board, but for the avoidance of doubt shall not include HVP nominated directors.
- 2.4 The Board shall appoint the Committee chair who should either be the chair of the Board or an Independent Director. In the absence of the Committee chair and/or an appointed deputy, the remaining members present shall elect one of themselves to chair the meeting who would qualify under these terms of reference to be appointed to that position by the Board.
- 2.5 The Chair of the Board shall not chair the Committee when it is dealing with the matter of succession to the chairmanship.
- 2.6 Only members of the Committee have the right to attend meetings. Other individuals such as non-independent directors and external advisers may be invited to attend for all or part of any meeting as and when appropriate, but would not be counted for quorum.
- 2.7 The Company Secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee and will ensure that the Committee receives information and papers in a timely manner to enable full and proper consideration to be given to the issues and will attend all meetings.

3. QUORUM

- 3.1 The quorum necessary for the transaction of business shall be two members.

HarbourVest Global Private Equity Limited
(the “Company”)

4. MEETINGS

- 4.1 The Committee shall meet at least once a year, with the intention that the meeting would be held on or around the same day as a quarterly Board meeting. The Committee may meet otherwise as required by the Committee chair or the Board.

5. NOTICE OF MEETINGS

- 5.1 Meetings shall be called by the secretary of the Committee at the request of the chair of the Committee or the Board.
- 5.2 Unless otherwise agreed, notice of each meeting confirming the venue, time and date together with an agenda of items to be discussed, shall be forwarded to each member of the Committee and any other person required to attend no later than five working days before the date of the meeting. Supporting papers shall be sent to Committee members and to other attendees, as appropriate, at the same time.

6. MINUTES OF MEETINGS

- 6.1 The Secretary shall minute the proceedings and resolutions of all Committee meetings, including the names of those present and in attendance.
- 6.2 Draft minutes of the Committee meetings shall be circulated promptly to the members of the Committee. Once approved, minutes should be circulated to all other members of the Board, unless in the opinion of the Committee chair it would be inappropriate to do so.

7. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

- 7.1 The Committee chair shall attend the Annual General Meeting and be prepared to respond to any shareholder queries on the Committee’s activities.

8. CONDUCT OF THE COMMITTEE

- 8.1 Any resolution or decision of the Committee shall be passed by a simple majority. Resolutions may be passed between meetings either in writing or by electronic communications.
- 8.2 The Committee is authorised by the Board to investigate any activity within its terms of reference. It is authorised to obtain, at the Company’s expense, outside legal or other independent professional advice and to secure the attendance of external advisors with relevant experience and expertise as it considers necessary.

9. DUTIES

- 9.1 The Committee should carry out the duties listed below on behalf of the Company: The Committee shall:-
- 9.1.1 be responsible for identifying and nominating for approval of the Board, candidates to fill Independent Director Board vacancies as and when they arise;
- 9.1.2 before any appointment is made by the Board, consider the results of the Board’s last review of structure, size and composition (including the skills, experience, independence, knowledge and diversity) of the Independent Directors serving on the Board, and, in light of the results of the review, prepare a description of the role and

HarbourVest Global Private Equity Limited
(the "Company")

capabilities required for a particular appointment. In identifying suitable candidates the Committee shall:-

- 9.1.2.1 consider using open advertising or the services of external advisors to facilitate the search;
- 9.1.2.2 consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds;
- 9.1.2.3 consider candidates on merit and against objective criteria and with due regard for the benefits of diversity and inclusion on the Board, taking care that appointees have enough time available to devote to the position.
- 9.1.3 for the appointment of a chair or Independent Director, the Committee should prepare a job specification, including the time commitment expected. A proposed chair's or Independent Director's other significant commitments and business interests that may result in a conflict of interest should be disclosed to the Board before appointment. Any changes to those commitments or business interests should be reported to the Board as they arise;
- 9.1.4 ensure that, prior to any Independent Director's appointment to the Board, appropriate references are obtained; and
- 9.1.5 ensure that, on appointment to the Board, all directors receive a formal letter of appointment setting out clearly what is expected of them in terms of time commitment, Committee service and involvement outside Board meetings.

10. REPORTING RESPONSIBILITIES

- 10.1 The Committee chair shall report formally to the Board on its proceedings after each meeting on all matters within its duties and responsibilities.
- 10.2 The Committee shall make whatever recommendations to the Board it deems appropriate on any area within its remit where action or improvement is needed.
- 10.3 The Committee shall produce a report to be included in the Company's Annual Report, in accordance with the provisions of the AIC Code of Corporate Governance.

11. OTHER MATTERS

The Committee shall:

- 11.1 ensure they have access to sufficient resources in order to carry out their duties, including access to the Company Secretariat for assistance as required;
- 11.2 be provided with appropriate and timely training, both in the form of an induction programme for new members and on an on-going basis for all members;
- 11.3 give due consideration to laws and regulations, the provisions of the AIC Code of Corporate Governance and the requirements of the Financial Conduct Authority's, Listing, Prospectus and Disclosure Guidance and Transparency Rules and any other applicable rules, as appropriate; and

HarbourVest Global Private Equity Limited
(the "Company")

- 11.4 arrange for periodic reviews of its own performance and, at least annually, review its constitution and terms of reference to ensure it is operating at maximum effectiveness and recommend any changes it considers necessary to the Board for approval.